March 24th, 2025
TO:        Co-Rec Adult Sand Volleyball Teams

FROM:  Rick Schaber, Park/Recreation Director

RE:        Team Registration

Our St. Charles Park/Recreation Department Co-Rec Adult Sand Volleyball League will start on Thursday, May 29th, 2025.
Our registration deadline is Monday, May 12th, 2025.  League fee will be the same as last year, $100.00 per/team.   League fees are due with your team registration.

We will have (2) divisions (depending on the number of teams); 
Division I (Competitive) 
Division II (Semi-Competitive)
We have (4) Sand Volleyball Courts (with lights) at our City Park. Depending on how many teams sign-up, the plan would be to have game times once again be at 7:00 pm, 8:00 pm & 9:00 pm.
If you have any questions, please contact Rick Schaber at City Hall in St. Charles at  (507)932-3020.

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Team Name:________________________________________________

Manager:     ________________________________________________

Address:      ________________________________________________

Phone #: (H)______________ (W)_____________ (C)______________

Email:         ________________________________________________

Division:     _______
